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Agenda Items    

Item Topic  
1. Where should questions be 

directed? 
Please direct all questions to Networkoperations@mcccmh.net. 

2. How many CSL/Respite 
providers do we currently 
have? 

MCCMH currently contracts with about 30 CLS/Respite Providers. 

3. Are there a certain number 
of providers for 
CSL/Respite you are 
looking for? 

MCCMH is looking to ensure network adequacy needs are met therefore, a 
particular number of Vendors we are seeking. Providers should anticipate to 
service, at minimum, 20 – 30 people in their first quarter of contracting.  

4. Do CLS/Respite provider 
have to be certified? 

No, there is not a required certification. Providers must have an NPI number.  

5. Will we be required to use 
the EVV? 

Yes. MCCMH will adhere to MDHHS requirements on EVV for our Provider 
Network.  

6. What is the documentation 
requirement? 

Providers must complete daily notes, per shift, that comply with Medicaid billing 
rules.  

7. For experience is it for the 
staff or organization? 

Organization. 

8. Is prior authorization 
required before starting the 
CLS/Respite services? 

Yes. Providers must have authorizations for CLS/Respite services as well as the 
service must be outlined in the person centered plan (PCP). 

9. How often will the 
Medicaid Verification 
Audit take place? 

Once a year.  
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10. How do you want the 
background check to be 
submit? 

Background checks should be submitted within the RFP.  

11. What does CSL/Respite 
entails? 

See the RFP section II. Scope of Services and Section IV. Content of Proposal 
D. 4. Please also see services as outlined in the Medicaid Manual.  

 
 


